
30/01/2023, 10:24 Gmail - Re: First order for Envitec oxygen monitor, MySign O

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1756140603511914313%7Cmsg-f%3A175643833… 1/7

Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: First order for Envitec oxygen monitor, MySign O
2 messages

HAESONG <haesong32@naver.com> 30 January 2023 at 09:15
To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Dear Kate,
 
Thank you for your quick reply.
 
We’d like to pay the intermediate bank charge (USD 25) from here by ourselves.
So, we are going to remit USD 365.73 to your bank account tomorrow.
Is the following banking details correct?
 
Bank: Barclays Bank
Sort Code: 20-78-42
Account Number: 89771244
IBAN: GB82BUKB20784289771244
BIC: BUKBGB22
 
5-6 weeks is too long.
I’d like to request you to try to ship them ASAP.
 
Look forward to your reply.
Thank you.
Best regards,
 
Yongdoo Kim
Marketing Director
Hae Song Industry Co.
----------------------------------------------------------
723 Anyang 2nd SK V1 center, 118 LS-ro 116beon-gil, Dongan-gu,
Anyang-si, Gyeonggi-do, Korea (postal code 14118)
Tel: +82-31-382-2347 Fax: +82-31-382-2352

-----Original Message-----
From: "Kate Griffiths"<office@viamed.co.uk>
To: "HAESONG"<haesong32@naver.com>;
Cc:
Sent: 2023-01-30 (월) 17:32:57 (GMT+09:00)
Subject: Re: First order for Envitec oxygen monitor, MySign O

Good morning,

The proforma invoice is valid until February 27th.  I can of course issue a new proforma invoice at any time.

Regarding bank charges, if you agree to pay all bank charges at your end, I can remove them.  We would let
you know if we still incurred any bank charges upon receipt of payment.  Would you like me to remove the
bank charges?

Many thanks.
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Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Mon, 30 Jan 2023 at 03:00, HAESONG <haesong32@naver.com> wrote:
Dear Kate,
 
Good day!
Thank you for your proforma invoice.
 
Until when do we have to pay this invoice amount?
 
Your proforma invoice has Bank Charges (USD 25).
We have to pay our bank charge here in Korea and also additional bank charge for the intermediate bank.
Does your bank charges (USD25) mean this intermediate bank charge?
 
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
Sent: 2023-01-27 (금) 18:59:51 (GMT+09:00)
Subject: Re: First order for Envitec oxygen monitor, MySign O

Good morning,

Thank you for your order.

Please see attached proforma invoice.  I have used UPS, but of course I can change the proforma invoice
if you prefer to use your own courier.

Please let me know if you would like any changes to be made, I hope I have used your address correctly.

This item has an approximate lead time of 5-6 weeks.

The proforma invoice is valid for 30 days.

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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Fri, 27 Jan 2023 at 02:23, HAESONG <haesong32@naver.com> wrote:
Dear Kate,
 
Good day!
 
Attached, please find our first order for your oxygen monitor MySignO 1 unit.
Send me your proforma invoice including the payment terms.
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And, when you ship them from UK, let me know your estimated freight cost for DHL, FedEx or UPS.
Then, we will decide.
If it’s reasonable, we’d like to pay it by your invoice.
If it’s expensive, we’d like to get them by DHL freight collect.
 
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
Sent: 2023-01-11 (수) 20:22:30 (GMT+09:00)
Subject: Re: Quotation request for Honeywell-Envitec oxygen monitor, MySign O

Good morning,

Thank you for your email.

The price of part number 0111276 is $299 each EXW.  There is one price, regardless of quantity
ordered.

We expect more stock to be available in mid to late February.

Please let me know if you require a proforma invoice.  If so, I would need your delivery and invoice
addresses and telephone number in order to create an account for you.

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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Wed, 11 Jan 2023 at 10:18, HAESONG <haesong32@naver.com> wrote:

Dear Kate,
 
Good morning!
I'm sorry but we can't get the order for OxyQuant S monitors this time.
Hope we can sell them next time.

For another customer, would you please let me know the unit price and delivery time 
for Honeywell-Envitec oxygen monitor, MySign O 1-9 units and 10 units each?
We also need the price for the spare sensor.

Look forward to your reply soon.
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
To: <haesong32@naver.com>;
Cc:
Sent: 2022-12-06 (화) 00:03:21 (GMT+09:00)
Subject: Re: Inquiry for Honeywell-Envitec oxygen monitor, OxyQuant S

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your enquiry.

The price for part number 0111275 - Oxygen analyser OxiQuant S is $152 each EXW.

This item is not currently in stock.

This device includes built in sensor with battery, model OOI103 (0110660).

Please note, the Oxiquant S is not certified as a medical device.

Please let me know if you require a proforma invoice.  If so, I would need your delivery and invoice
addresses and telephone number in order to create an account for you.
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Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where
possible.

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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Mon, 5 Dec 2022 at 12:02, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: HAESONG <haesong32@naver.com>
Date: Mon, 5 Dec 2022 at 09:38
Subject: Inquiry for Honeywell-Envitec oxygen monitor, OxyQuant S
To: <info@viamed.co.uk>

Hi,
 
Good morning!
We are a Korean company specialized in various gas sensors and analyzers.   

Our customer is looking for Honeywell-Envitec oxygen monitor, OxyQuant S (including a sensor) and its
spare sensor cartridge.
If possible, would you please send me your quotation for 7 units each?
I mean, OxyQuant S 7 units including a sensor and separate sensor cartridge 7 units each.
 
Look forward to your favorable reply.
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

Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> 30 January 2023 at 10:23
Draft To: HAESONG <haesong32@naver.com>

Good morning,

Thank you for you reply.

Please see attached updated proforma invoice with the bank charges removed.

Unfortunately, the lead time is due to stock availability.  We will of course ship as soon as stock is available.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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
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reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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